Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Chris Jones <cjones@talonlpe.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 11:31 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Cc: Michael Barrett; David J. Adkins; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD;
‘jamos@blm.gov'

Subject: [EXT] RE: 2RP-4989

Robert, each hydrovac can put out 20 bbls of water and is able to pick up 12-15 yards of solids. From the manifest from
R360 they don’t give a breakout of the exact amount of solids vs liquids that were picked up, we can tell you they
recovered approximately 30 bbls of waste fluids and 20 yards of solids.

Thanks,

Chris Jones

Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022

Cell: 575.631.6977

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com

TA!

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 8:21 AM

To: Chris Jones <cjones@talonlpe.com>

Cc: Michael Barrett <mbarrett@limerockresources.com>; David J. Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Bratcher, Mike,
EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; 'jamos@blm.gov'
<jamos@blm.gov>

Subject: RE: 2RP-4989

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL
Do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin.
Chris,

Thank you for the pictures. Can you send us an estimate of the amount of soil that was pulled out?

Thanks

From: Chris Jones <cjones@talonlpe.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23,2019 11:48 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>;
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; 'jamos@blm.gov' <jamos@blm.gov>
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Cc: Michael Barrett <mbarrett@limerockresources.com>; David J. Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Subject: [EXT] 2RP-4989

As previously discussed and agreed upon. The excavated pasture area in question was hydrovaced on 4-18-
19. Photographic documentation was captured and attached showing the completed process. We will now backfill this
area and respectfully ask for closure in regards to this site.

Thank You,

Chris Jones

Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022

Cell: 575.631.6977

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com

TA"?




